From: Office of the Vermont Attorney General

To: AGO - Public Records Requests

Subject: Public Records Request Form Form submitted on Office of the Vermont Attorney General
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:44:21 PM

Attachments: prr-VADA-decisions-020119.docx

Name
Last Name
Organization

Address

Email
Phone Number

Please describe the
records you are
requesting and provide
as much specificity as
possible, including
applicable date ranges.

Please take note of the
following disclaimer:

Attachment

Agreement

Declaration (Required)

Date Submitted

Katie
Jickling
Seven Days

PO Box 1164
Burlington, VT 05401
United States

katie@sevendaysvt.com
(802) 565-1824

Hi,

I'm writing to request the final reports/decisions from the Vehicle and
Automotive Distributors Association for all automotive complaints over the
last five years. Please include all case summaries and information included
with those reports. | make this request on behalf of Seven Days newspaper.
Feel free to contact me with any questions at 802-565-1824.

1. This public records request, including any associated correspondence, will
be considered a public record in its entirety. As such, it will be made
available to any member of the public upon request.

2. Do not include any sensitive information, such as medical information,
financial account numbers, or Social Security numbers. The AGO will
contact you if additional information is required.

3. Submission of this form does not constitute receipt of it by the AGO.
Your public records request will be considered received on the next business
day following its submission.

https://ago.vermont.gov/wp-content/uploads/formidable/14/prr-VADA-
decisions-020119.docx

| agree that | have read the directions and disclaimers on this form and that
the information that | have provided is accurate to the best of my knowledge.
Clicking the Declaration below is equivalent to my electronic signature.

Declaration (Required)

February 1, 2019


mailto:Jay.Bailey@vermont.gov
mailto:AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov
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Katie Jickling

c/o Seven Days

255 S. Champlain St. 

Burlington, VT 05401

802-565-1824



February 1 2019



Office of the Vermont Attorney General



Hi, 



I’m writing to request, the following information (pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 316): 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]The final reports/decisions from the Vehicle and Automotive Distributors Association for all automotive complaints for the last five years, from 2014 through 2018. Please include all case summaries and information included with those reports.



Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318, please respond to this request within three business days. 



If my request is denied in whole or part, we ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions (as outlined in 1 V.S.A. § 317).



Please provide an estimate of any charges related to this request (1 V.S.A. § 316). Feel free to contact me at 802-565-1824 if you have any questions. 



Thank you. 



Sincerely, 

Katie Jickling

Staff Reporter 

Seven Days
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Katie Jickling

c/o Seven Days

255 S. Champlain St.
Burlington, VT 05401
802-565-1824

February 1 2019
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
Hi,

I’m writing to request, the following information (pursuant to 1 V.S.A. §
316):

e The final reports/decisions from the Vehicle and Automotive
Distributors Association for all automotive complaints for the last five
years, from 2014 through 2018. Please include all case summaries and
information included with those reports.

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318, please respond to this request within three
business days.

If my request is denied in whole or part, we ask that you justify all
deletions by reference to specific exemptions (as outlined in 1 V.S.A. §
317).

Please provide an estimate of any charges related to this request (1 V.S.A.
§ 316). Feel free to contact me at 802-565-1824 if you have any
questions.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Katie Jickling
Staff Reporter
Seven Days
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